From: Prosper, Terrie D.
Sent: 4/13/2012 2:26:53 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); Fitch,
Julie A. (julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: 46, not 12

positions of importance. For example, the judge that is supposed to hear the Trayvon case is 39 and
when | read that | thought, "Wow, she is way 100 young to be a judge.” | think I'm tryving to make myself
feel better about not having accomplished more at my age. Is that a sign of a mid-life crisis?? )

From: Fitch, Julie A.

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2012 2:21 PM
To: Prosper, Terrie D.; 'Doll, Laura'
Subject: 46, not 12

Apparently Andrew McAllister (CEC appointment) is 46. This is an illustration that I am
getting older, because I think 46 = 12.
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